Ticket

Page: 1
Customer # 30164834 Ticket # 1062576 b
Job Site # 0401 Delivery Date: 144312047
Our Office # (407} 381.2727 Delivery Yard: MIAMI {1006]
inside Salesperson: JORGE Tarms: NET 15 DAYS
Purchase Crder #
KW RESORT UTILITIES CORP .
6630 FRONT STREET Job Address: 6630 FRONT ST
KEY WEST, FL. 33040 Crogs 8t:
City: KEY WEST, FL. 33040
Job Name: VAC TANK REPLACEMENT
Crdered By: CHRIS JOHNSON Site Confact: CHRIS JOHNSCiN
Phone: 305-522-0052 Site Phone: 305-522-0052
Other Phone:
R Qty—_ - ;
Delivered °.““ erad UOM  Description FromiThru i!Raﬁe Totai
068 FT & FT TEMPORARY PANELS 11/03/17 - 11703118 ES.19 ‘%68.52
18 EA SAND BAG(S) @ 1103447 89,060 $162.00
2 EA WHEEL{S) 1116517 $25.00 $30.00
Special Instructions: Subtotal:  $1,500.00
Fax: $112.51
Tofal:  $1.612.51
COD Payment Recelved: $0.00
| Net Totai: $1,612.51
|
{7 - CONSTRUCTION
Minimum Order:  $1,500.00

/%2/4/21217

KWRU 015049



§hris Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

corpar@rentnational.com

Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:41 PM

chris@kwru.com

Payment Confirmation from National Construction Rentals

kw resort ,

Thank you for your recent transaction on rentnational.com! Below are the details of the
items paid on 10/25/2017. ;

ORDER SUMMARY:

1062576 $1612.51
Toial Paid $1,612.51
BILLED TO: TRANSACTION DETAILS:

L Rt ke i, e pmmmcemarie

=

Product availability varies by region.

®

#youtsve c@zesm

%customercare_@rentnatlonal com. You-can also speek dusoliy o one
g vite Representatives over iw phone st 800.-382-56875 2

‘ Wg {ermm;f oiur Z grlvacy policy online, iz} *emai*maa Lo Nationat (mrr*m;@mv
Rentale ard olher «aﬁezmﬁks lagosand service marks used in this email are the radermarks of Nationsl
Cemt&mﬁen Rerdais, inc.

Natwnal: Oms%fmsm Rea%als Anc | P.O Box 4503 | Pacoima, CA ¥1333-4503

'800-352-5675

rentnational.com

KWRU 015050





